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Firshein _ H. R. 2068
&
Thavreday, Februery 16, 1956
United States Senate,
Subcommittee on Patents, Trade-.Marks and
Copyrights, of the Committee om the Judiciary,

W@.Shia '.tonp Do co

=

he subcommittee mev. pursvant tc notice, at 10:45 o’clock
2.n., in Room 424, Senate O0ffice Building. Senator Joseph C.
O'Maheney {chairmen of the subcommitiee) presiding.

Present: Senator JOiMahoney (presiding).

ALsc present: Jeorge S. Green, of the Committee Staff.

Senator OiManoney. The committee will come ©O order.

¥z, CGreen, will you be good enough to make a2 preliminary
gtatenent.

Mr, G. S, Green. Yes, sir.

This is the time, Mr. Chairman, sget Tfor the hearing on
H. R. 2068, waich ls for the relief of William ¥, Friedman.

%
]

{H. R. 2068 is a8 follows:
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Mr, G. S. Creen. It is 2 bill which has passed the House
and is now pending nefore the subcecxnittee of which you are
chairmen, and would pay to Mr. Frledmen the swa of $100,000
in full settlemen% of 2ll rights in respect to his inventions
in connection with military, naval and air comrunications
facilitien which are now or at any time have bzen placed in
secrecy status by the War Department or the Department of

Defense,

It would appear that Mr..Friedman has_in the years past
developed,invenﬁiona cf valué %0 the United States from Che
defense”standpoint, and due to thelr value from that position,
they hafe been put under secrecy status; so there has been
no way in which an.F?ieﬁmany as an iadividual, as such,
coulgd gaiﬁ any recompense from the inventlions that have bean

of benefit to the Govérniient.

Senator CtiMahohey. What has been the report of the

Mv., &. S, Green, The report of the Department of the
Army in this case has been favorable, and it is contained in
Fouge Report No. 260 of this Congress, lst Session.
The witnesses we have here today -
Senator Q;Mahoney. When was thét report written?
Mr. G; S. Green.  In the 1st Session, sir, of this

3

Congrass.
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Renwtor Qtilakoney. Uhat delayed action om she bill .
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the 1lst Session?

Mr, @, S. Green. Ususlly the press of business is the
main reason.

Senator OtMahoney. VYWhen did it pasa the House?

Mr, G. S, Green. It pessed the Héuse on «- iy was ree
ferred %o the Senate Aprll 20, 1955,

Senator Ofiahoney. Is there any opposition to 1t on
file?

Mr, @G, S. Green. Ves, sir, there is opposition on
file, and those wiitnesses have been notified,

One of the vwitnesses in opposition is Mr. Henry, &
lawyer here in ﬁaahimgtoﬁs D. C., with the firn of Barnard &
Henry .

Another opposition letter ceme in from My, Wildon Lloyd,
of Washingtom, D. C.. who is also an inventor.

Senator QOtMahoney. I see.

Mr, G. S. Green, There are three proponents to the
legislation, and two objections.

Senator O'Mahoney. Very well, let us hear the proponents.

STATEMENT OF HENRY G¢. FISCHER,
OF FISCHER, WILLIS & PANZER, 1735 DE SALES
STREET, W, W., WASHINGTON, D, C.
Mr. G. S. Green. I believe Mr. Fischer will be the

first witness,

Wili you please stave youx roms, Sird
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Mz, Fiscaer., My name is Henry G. Pischer.

Mr, 8. S, Green., YWYhat is your ocgcupation?

Mr, Fiseher, I an & lawyer in Washingtom, D. C.

Mr, . -S. Green., UWhat connection do you have.wiﬁh this
matter under discussion, sivr?

Kr. Fischer. I have been and still am Mr. Friedman's
attorney with respect to H. R. 2068, the bill which the com-
mittee 1s now vresently considering, sir,

Mp., G, 8. Green, How long have you been the attormey
for Mr. Frledman? |

Mpr. Fischer. Sirce Hay of 1950,

Mr, G. S. Green, Is Mr, Friecdman here today?

Mr. Fischer. No, he 1is not nere today.

Mr, G, S. Green. Couid you give us the reason why?

Mr, Fischer, He rezently, or during the past year, has
had two or three heart attacks; and being & corornary, we
thought 1% would be advisablé for him not o attend this
hearing.

But if, Mr. Chairmen, for any reason you would like him
to be here, we could have hin here within 10 .or 15 ninutes.

Senator QOtMahoney. We will seec what the evidence is as
we proceed,

Please proceed wivh your statement of the facts.

Mr. Pischer. The bill, Mr. Chairman, which your com-

mittea is now comsidering, 225 been in process in one form
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or another since 1950.

‘The nabtter was Firgt presented o tha Departwent, the

[

)

Department of Dafense, in 1050;: and after four years of

Invegtigavion, the Department made 1%s finzal repert to The
Judiclary Commitsee of the House in 1S54, It reporszd in
favor of the bill.

In addicionn to the Department of Defanse -«

Senator 0:¥Mahoney. Did it repert in favor of the sum?

Mr., Fischer., The sum and the Bill, #. R. 2068 in

8 present form,

[RY
v

Senator OiMahoney. Ves.

Mr, Pischer., In acdéition to thet, the National In-
ventors Council has spproved the bill, I understand Mr.
Jonn Green of the National Inventors Council is here Go
testify today.

A hearing was held by the Judicliary Commitiee in the
House in the early days of the last session. It reeommended
in favor of the bill, and the House passed the bill zcmetime
in the last session, as Mr, CGreen said,

Senator O'Mshoney., UWhat is The nature bf the invertions
which we are talking about?

My, Fischer, I have no personal knowledge. They arve
a2ll very highly classified. I can oniy say., in the
cryptological field.

Senator (OiMahoney. The what?
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Mr., Fischer. They are in the flald of eryptolegy.

Senatvor Otanoney. fes. Eow many inventlions are there?
You talk of them in the piural.

Mr., Fischer. Yes. There ave at least nine, at least
nine inventions, two of which never went to patent at all,
because they were of such a highly confidential nature no
patent applications were ever filed, and seven on which, in
faet, patent sapplications wewre in faet flied, buft then held
in secrecy.

So; all-told, there are nine inventions specifically
that I know about.

The bill would take care of those nine and any others
that he may have had.

-Senator OtMahoney. Were any objections raised in the
Patent Office ageinst the séven?

Mr. Fischer. T dontt hink s0. Two of them have gone
to patent recently, two oi the seven. The other five I don't
think have been considered, presumably because they have been
maintalined in secrecy.

Senator btl‘«.’:ahoney° Were they used by the Department of
Defense?

Mr., Fischer. I understand that all but one, certalnly,
were used., There is a guestion as to one.

Senator OtMahoney. Did Mr. Friedman have any participa-~

tion in the use ol them?
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Mr. Flscher., Under the policieg of the Covermment, and
the law &t the time he made the inventiomns, Mr. Friedman was
given the commerclal and forelign »ights ir his invenbions.

T dontt know whether that answers your question or now.

Senator QOiMahoney. No. I was asking whether hé wWas .
employed by Che Bepa?tﬁent of Defense to use his invention,

Mr, Fischer, I can‘tt enswer that. I don't Xknow, He
was not enployed for vhe purposs of inventing these specific
inventions.

Senator Ot'Mahcney. UWas he employed a% all dy the Depart
ment. of Befenseé

Mr., Fischer. Yes, he has been in the empioy of the
Governnment as a civilian since 1921,

Senator CilMahoney. In what capaclty?

Mr. Flscher. His work all the time, sir, has been of a
classified nabture, but in the cryptologiczl f£ield, in crypi-
analysis and in cryprograshy.

Senator CtliMichoney. Is he & recogalizad ¢gryptoliogist?

Mr. Fischer., As I understand it, sir, he is one of‘
the worldes foremost cryptologists.

Senator Ot¥Mzhoney. Is there any doubt about that?

Mr. Fischer. I don't think there is any doubt about it.
The only glimpse I have had of the nature of his work, I read
in the Pearl Harbor investigetlion, Mr., Chairman. There it is

diselosed that 1t was he uvho led the team that broke the
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Japanese Purple Code, & feat which had =-

R

enator Otllaheney. The facts, then, 28 you present
thea to the eommittee; BTe, brieflyp_that Mr. Priediian in-
vented crypteclogical formulae which were vsed By the Depart-
ment of Dafense, and which were of such value that they were
glassified as secret.

Mr, Pischer. That 1s »ight.

Senator OtMehoney. Thet only two of them went o
patent, although applications for patent were made for --

Mr, Fischer. Seven.

Sepator COtMahoney. -- seven, Aand two others were
presented %o the Departmént of Defernse for whieh no patent
arplication was ever filed.

Mr. Fischer. Thet is rigat.

éenator OtlMahoney. And that dr, Friedman was mnever
ccnpensated by the Depaftmen% of Defense for the use of
these inventiona. .

Mr, Flscher, That 1ls right.

Senator O:Mahoney. That is right.

And the Department of Defense has epproved a settlement_
with him for the sum mentioned in the biil.

Mr, Pischer., That is right. But not --

Senator O'iahoney. Does that summarlze 16?

Mr. Fischer, That summerizes iv. I would Jjust like %o

[}

add one thing, 17 I may, Mr. Cheairman: The purpose of Tthe
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biil is Yo congensate Mr, Friednzn besause of the fazt that
he has never beer &llcwed to ciploilt commercially the rights
which he himself has in this patent the wey other Government
Inventors couid who invented things that wers not so im-
portant, and, therefore, were never droughs. in under sesrecy.
So that the néture of the Bill would be %o compensace ¥N¥r.
Friedmean for the losses which he sufiered begause he was
unanie to exploit the Qommereial rights in his inventions,
because of the very iwmporsance of those inventions to the
Uniéed States CGovernment.

Wow, the bill calls for & payzent, in éffect a purchase
of his rights by the Government for the sum of $100,000.

As to the relationship of that amourt o the valve of
hisg rights and the potential losses that were involved, I
have no knowiedge, because 1t 1s all based on classified
informavion., But in the report of the Secretary of the Army,
the final report, there is a svatement to the effect that
classified information in the hands of the Department of
Defense indicates that his potentisl loss,due vo the fast
that he has been unable to exploit his ccmaerclal rights;
exceads considerably the amcunt of this bill.

Senator OtMahoney. Well, these inventions are still
secret, are they?

Mr., Fischer, all bgt two of them, yes, sir. All but

two are still seccret, and fron the information I have, there
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is very little prospect that they will ever be anything but

no longer secret.

Senator OriMahone

two nave gone to patent.

Weli, what about these two%

They are

And they are public?

Mr. Fischer. They are now publie,

Senator OtMahoney.
effort to explolit the value of this
Mr, Fischer. No, e has not,

those twozand, of course, as to the

And ¥z, Fricdman has never made any

in any other market?
He has not. Not as to

ra23t of them he cannot.

And during the period that these two Were in seerecy, which
was a period of about 12-14 years, he was unable to do so
as to them,

Senator O'Mahoney. If I secen %o be hurrying you, My,
Piseher, I am sure you will pardon me.

Mr. Fischer. Not at all, sir,
Senator OiMahoney. Because the Senste goes into session
at noon, and we have some very immportant matters coning up
relating to the functlioning of the committees of Congress.

So that unless there is something mors you want to.add, I am
going %o call the next witness, or scmetihing more that Mr.
Green wénts to ask,

Mr. G. S. Green, May I Just ask about two guestions.

Senator OtMahoney.
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¥r, G, S, Grean. Nr. Flcoher, under whae cilreumstances

did the Government geb hig rights to these patents? Was it

by assignment or selzgure?

£

Mr, Fischer., Scme of them, you Will notice there is g

&}

1is% of them -~ scme of them Sthey Look acsignmants and allowe

Fir. Friedmen ¢o vetain the commercial and forelign »rights.

sepnlio

Ly

In other cases taey merely tock a license,

Mr, &, 8. Green., That was done

£

gssignment?

7 b & Y tH b ] o
Mz, Plscher, The licenge

)

8 done, presumadly, by some
writbten documents. I have not had accees to them. .

¥r, G, S. Green. Have you searched The possibilibty of
2 court action for compensation inm this matier on the part
of ¥Mr. Friedman?

Mr. Flacher., Yes, it has beesn searchad very carefuli o
So far as we can determine, there is no legel relief %o wmich
My, Frﬁedman.na

Mr, @ S. Green. You kvow no law under which he could
have rzceived compensaticon by the institubion of & éuit?

¥r. Maecher. I know none, and I think the report cf

the Secretary of the Army makes. the specific statemen!

(33

there is
no legal relief by any other method by Mr. Priedman.

Mr. G. S. Green. One other thing, I noﬁe on page 6
of the House report are a number of patent applieations,
appiications for paterts, set oub, and the inventor is MNr.

Frieduan., I notice in two of them, houwever, Friedman and
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e, Teddan., I a0 astorndy.
M. G, 8, Gracn. Waat aominestlon wish thi: 2episieblieon
o you ave, £ir?
Hedden. Wonz whabcoeve I ard oy Zamily have Been

N . - v L5 y? . &S N S Hend ! . R ] ] e 7N - ~
persensl friends of My, Frisdmanz wnd his JTerlly for apuronl.

mately 20 yoars, prouably & 1ittle longer thanm thet.

-l i

Howing

- - oy el ey T & - o daT 2
degiglavion Deoeavac of thed
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Sriendsivo. and feeling thav perhons I an vmiiue erielc]

Tarn F Jamertems G 3 ™) " - @ L, T Tar 4
United States in heaving sone knowledze of the wvalue ahread,

in Forelzgn countries, of pastenss in this Meld, I thovght,
Spaptor, ny testimony mizhit be of zcie haip with reswast to
the amount of tais bilil

‘l‘he backgrovnd from which I btestify le ay understendiag
that you are not interested in say senses hewre Il the value %o
the United States of MNr. PFriedpantsg invenuions e hag aever
nade any clalwm of any kiand Fox ar

by our Government of those inventions, Ihwce frezly

o the CGovernmens.

But, as I understand 15, the law was that he was envibled
to the use counerelally £ slvilian purneozes Lo the Unis

he—as A WG
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- - - T 722 vy & P gy, - 3 end = emn -
Sscaben, and abroad for militery or giviliam purposes, of his

C o Ada Taeionmame o by S L R L andle 3R o\ e ey
Now, 2t heppens chat 2 client of mine of many yearss

g a 2 el e LY o oEs oo NG en g G e R Lolmw, R
stending, scme 17 or 1Y reors' sbanding, is one of the fore-

w e A O e erme s oy o ey o ve TP AT B I et Prcl ) & Tl
wost  foreign lnventcrg in vhe weeld in Shig fleld, a ¥r,

" e - e 8 < iry 9] e T Q J N hiAy <" a
Boris Hagelin, & Swade, Hefeg-e-l.l.pr, BNy, Hageliin is a

Chyrrpm g2 3 o & & »: . A L v : [, T g e ' oy o -9 B s
Swedign clivizen, and is engaged,znd has baen for all of his

L P IS PP, R ceme P S, o vy o} @ - ” o T e
2, in The business of mapulastiuring and developing

o e oy wrn o P y vmeen ' 22 T oy =% Py ] et =3 ) n o™, v e
and inwenting erypbologieal deviges and selling when o

SOVerameilvs,

o Sen pamn ) om0 d Y 2y s e e o, P
¥Mr. Hagelin hes had associstes in hisp manufgeturing

distinct thing fror any marufasturing profis thet he may

recelve as & sharcholder in menufacturing companiss in which

(2

he has an iaberest, which do this memufeeturing.

He 2l1s0, in some countries, hes licensed his enbire
inventions to conceras in which he rnas no proprietary interest
whatsocver, and has regeived in compansation solsly am ine
ventor€s royaldty.

o

I know what these royaities have been, 2n ny professional

canaclity: and beczuge of ny friendshi;

(¢4
5

or Myr. Feleeman, T

¢

have asked Mr. Hegelinis pernission e appear before you and

to glve some indication of the scepe inmvelved in Chesge

&

rovalties. He hae grented ne permission e besbify as I am

-

about bc besvify. and hag agreed thit there wWlil be =n
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business., Tre big astivisty was in the years when the world
wes preparing, imasdlately wefore the war, in the vears when
America wWee d@ing'less supplyling of defense eguirment o

other naticns, and, of gourse. in the eaply war years, when
his royalties were huge and ran into the millioss

But in the years since the war, his royaltiles have, from
one country or gnother, im this field, sversged clese %o
$80,000 a year.

I have also at one Gime, alvthough I do not new, repraw
sensed in & seni-professional copaciiy enotheéer man engaged in
this business, & Swiss. I do net khow the figures repressii-
ing that ments income from his eryptological developments.

I do know that he has told me they werse the substantial back-
ground of a husiness which -- in the plant of which I have

n

vig fioovs and was a substantial

-~

beeonn -« wnleh cceupled two
businesé.

I do know that my client has been cflered by am
inventor, & eclicnel in the Italian staff, in this field, 2
machine caliied ‘the OMI for a 7iz2b zrice of a willion dollars,
which he refused to comgider. This wes a single invention
machine, And that the inventor weuﬂ“ nov %alk to him on
another basis, and he proceeded no further with 3t.

He has informed me that one of his associates, a Dr.

Hell, & Corman, who is

o
v
19
&
&
[3
£
e}
&
£

} inventer In fhis £field.
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line between & teletyoswriter and the otner end of the eir-
euit.

Senzbor OtMahoney. I heve sssumed 21l along that these

e ' ] e = - e e raam ] , o % dad
inventions of ¥r, Friodnon vere neshanisal inventlsns, Am I

right?
Mr., Plugher, I presume 80, 00, hut I don't know, Mpr
Chairman,

Senator OtMahoney. Do you know, sis?
¥r, Heddern, Ne, sir. I undevsband it L2 exvremely
classified Information. My asstmntlonr, frem my kaoculedge of

o

the fleld =~ and this ls a vare, Jlsbant; cutside Zuess --=

-‘l

but knewlng what is dome in cubside pisces, my assumptlon
is thalt they would be botin mechanleal and eleetronic.

Senasor {'Mahoney. Well, we wouid 22ll that an educated

My, Hedden., I think 1% is.

Senater Otizhoney. Very well, sir, You may proceed, if

€
g_s:

ere ig anything more you wishk to add.

Mp, Fedden. The only thing I have te 24¢ is that the
noymal -qya %y in this £ield, based on my knowiedge of the
royalties my owm clicut has regeived -~ and, as I have pointed
out, gsone of them heve coae frow companiecs in which he had

no interest whatsosver, conganlies that were national in

France, £or example --= &nG uNCHh iy ¥nowledgs of

i3
'

c‘{l

feat th

W

Swiss inventor recelved, and ather knouledg ges the no¥yEs

art
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heve I ever reprosented Mr, Frisdmen professionally in eny

cepacity whatsoever., Ny »elaticnmshin ifig Ghat of 2 personal

Senetor Silahoney. I vaderstesd you o 82y you have ac

srgonel faterest in this BiS

2% i ™ §
baSew Joniisde  aale = i

Mr, Hoddem. No, siz, eEeent Uo s2€ wkat I think is a
Sundamental Jjustise domne.
Senator Orilahoney. You are 2 ¢ivlgesn of Jonnesticut?

Mr, Redden., QF Comnextizus.

.

Ssnater DManoney. & natlive-lorn eiftizen?

¥r, Hedden., OFf Commeetileut; and & very loyal Ameriean.,
Fr. G, 8§, Creen. You are zeguainted with Mr. Friedman,
_ however,

Mr, Hedden. Yes, sir, and have been for 20-0dd years.

Mr. G, S. Greon. Just

O
o3
(13)
".!
B
@
[y
(8]
S
L2
U's
@
I3
L]
o
130
g:
{:
v}
(0}

inventor c¢licntsy of yours
that %“r Friedmen 18 of the same stature in his £i2149

Mr. Hedden., My client has $0ld me, sinee I first knew
hiw ~- and I had the privilege of introducing hin at one
tine to Mr., Friefman -~ has vold mne that lp., Fpledzan in this
geneval field «- now, he is gpeaking nov snly a8 sn inventor
bu?t as & eryptanalyst ~- i recognlzad by the fow poopie in
the world who knowW about These things, as being ore of the
two or three cutstanding men in the worlid, and prohably the

ocutstanding we
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.tmes» inventive ldess that come in to Washingbon, to see that
they are appropriately sympathetically evaluabed. And we are
always interested o see that inventors zre properly treated,
not tegausz of the individual inventer, bub becavse we be-
lleve thaty if inventors ars properiy treaied, there will be
more inventions mede, and, thercfc- s there will ke a greater
asset o our mabtlonel defonse as a resuls.

Mr. @. S, Greenr. Are you acguainted gensrally with the
facte in the Friedman'case which is under discussion 2% the
present time?

Mr. J. €. Green. Only generally, because, for the same
reason &s nas been wmentionad bdefore, we have had greaf diffi.
culty in getting gpecific knowledge. This is a very
highly classified inventlon, group of inventionsz.

Y¥r. @. S. Green. What else cen you tell us about it,

in relation vo the merits or demerlits of This bill, if you

Mr. J. C. Green, Well, the prior bill, I belicve the
numﬁer was S, 2283, was -- we were asked %o comuent upon it
by Sernabtor MeCarram, and the Councll took it up av s mee¥ing
in 1952, and we felt af that time that 1% was very hard for
us to specifically comment on the amount, because we could
not really get any facts durding our investigation.

I woulé like to read from the minutes of that meebing,

Just very briefly:s
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repregensed. This is e Blll fovr the rellel of one William F,

Prieduan, which 15 currently before The Congress, and Senator

on the legpislation, OCouneil £21% it was @iffi@ul% to make a
speclfic reconmerndadion on & blill fo» rsliefl of ﬁhis “ype in
the absence of a thorougk and indzpendent investigasion of
the faobs. In genersl they agreed thait incenbives o ine
ventions zhould be supworted. Wasa

s 88 here, an invenbor

-

.~

had been gliven the coumeveial r;gits fo an Invention as an

incenbive, and the mules of gegregy made it iapossible for

him to enJjoy thess »ights. sn egultabie romedy seexad scund,
“&f@éﬁ discussion, the Counzil directed the secrsiary to

. oy - b} O 2 ¥
infore Senator Yoloarran along thesge lines.”

[E8

These wer2 done in a Jabter

am sure you have in

the record, of February 28. 1932, in vhich the Council indi.

So what I an really saying, in faet, 18, while the

Douncll did not feel in a positlion to analyze the case be-~

{=

cause we, iike a2ll the resy, were unable tec get the facts
we did believe that where an inventor had been given the
commereisl »ightz a8 an insentive ant whers, because his

invention vas se important ©o national pecurity he was for-

c-;l

idcéen to enJjoy Tthosz rights, 2n equitable remedy scemed



REF ID:A2420556
: 25

¥ow, Just this morning, after 10:C0 o'gloegk, I chacked
with Colonel Westermanm, of the Army Fatenis Section, 0 see
if ve could lesrn 2 1ittie more akout the status of these

inventions, and they are still highly elassified inventions

Ui

oA
¥

and, as Mr. Fischer indisabed. there scems 1ittlz chance
they will be released from securlby.
Mr, G. S. Grezn. Livtle chance they will de relecased in

the foreseeable fumure?

]

Mr. J. G. Green. That is pight.

Mr, G. S. Green. Is There anything further you would
care 1o adde

Mr. J. €. Green., WNothing. But I would just like to
gbress that point: I this had been an uninportant inven.
tion, & routine inventicn, end he had been glivern the commer-
'eial rights and he could have gone out and exploited them,
you would not have this Biil before you. It is because of a
very uniﬁue gituvation, and an ihventi@n 50 important to
natienal defense that the man was not able to enjay legal
vights that had been givern o him, property rights that had
been given o him, which is the cceasi&n for the bill_here
this moxning.

FMr. @. 8. Green. Do you have any questions; My, Chairman?

Senator OtMahoney. Ko,

Mr, G. S, Green. I thinkk that is all, Mr. Green.

Senavor Qilahoney. Thank you very much.
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Mr. &. 8. Green. I thixk the nex® witness is Mr, Hemry,
¥r. Hemry., Yes, 3ir.
STATEMERT CF ERVWEST P, HEHRY,
NFPCENEY, BARVARD & HENEY,
023 - Z0TH STREET, N, ¥,, WASHINIEON, B, O,
¥r, Honry. I have a stabtenent preparsd whish may cover
wmost of yeour gquestions, but 1F you wish €9 ask me guestions -«
Senator OiMzhoney. You may procezd withk the statement,
sir, bearing in nind the necessity of the chairman appearing

ez the ficor of the Sznate.

Mr, Hempy., That is the reascn I pub 1t dcwn on pspar, 0

Mr. . S. Green., UWouwld you liike Go submib, Mr. Hemry,

your statensnt Loy the record; and

%

ren you can snesk from 1¢7?
Mr., Henvy. Yes, sir, I have given the reporter & ¢ody.
My name is Ernest F. Fenry. I an 2 lawyer wlth offices
at 223 . 20%h Streest, N. W., in Washingbon, B. C.; and in
aéso@iation with other counsel, inecluding Mr., Roger E. Broocks
of the same address, I represent the estate of Bdward H.
Hebern, deceaseég and Hebern Code, Inc.; claiwments 4o certain
compensavion from the hited States Sovernment for its use
of certaln cryprograpiic patents and secret information
paralleling, if not eompletely covering, the field in which

the elaim now before your semnities is comserned,

3
€
f:"
{®

!

My purpose in gppearing bhéfore your commities This morning
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is to present to the Congress scue aspects of the wmatter which
I trust will bs in Che interests of the Umited.S$ateB and im
the interests of the verloug parties vho would have the
Goverament makes Just compensabicn Go those perscms entitled

and who, excent for spocific legisliation: wWill not be fairiy

compensated for thelr inventlve genius,

William ¥, Friedman is 3 patriotic and loyal Amnerican,
gentleman and & sggholar. I have ro intention of beiilttling
any of M». Friedman's conbributicns to the United States, and
T ar awagre of the high regayd im vhich he is held by varilous
Governmant officlals,

I have had occasion to read all of the public record
available covaring the vardcus bilis that have been imtroduced
in the respective sessions of the 82qd, 8374 and 84%th Cone
gresses, I came 30ross the claims of Mp, Friedman in wmy
investigation of the possibiliity that the Congress might
grant relilef to my eliente after exhaustion ¢f g2ll other
remedies,

I was starcled to discover that My, Fricdmen egxpears o
be seeking relief for cartaln léss of commereial profits for
Goverpment use of inventive material and seeret processes
which ¥r. BE€ward H. Hebern had previously and concurrensly
contributed, BRecause of the classified nature of the matter

it is, of eourse, not possible o cpenly compare Mr, Friedmants
¥
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considerable unclassified dalte ¢n the fringes of this highly
seer2t matter, and fren that file I would like bo suggest
te your camiftee the newes of persons wno sould throw conw

siderable 1light upon the subjest matter of your commlbiee

firginis. I think he was the same person referred o as the
go-patentee.,

Abrzshan Sinkov,; Route .25 Melean, Virginie.

Salomon Kullbach, 125 Van Baz*e y Strest, N, W.; YWashing-
tor, D, C.

Admiral Jogerh Redmen.

Admival Johw Redman.

Adniral Joseph Wenger.

Captain S. F. Saffewrd.

Agnes M. Driscoll.

sillse; the committee could eid ite hearingz srocesses
raterially by securing 8 tranzeript of the stabtexent of the
late Admiral S. C. Hooper, made Sepbember 8, 1952; at a
confersnce held at the Pentagon Buildinmg.

o gm0 3 TT0m T ety e Ty T o Tt & Ja. Temcry e ex
Senabor Qikshonsy. Where was 1t 2eld in the Pentagon
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make a statement at that tine as ¢o Ythis general Jield.
Messrs., Rowlett, Sinkev and Xullbach have been fellow

eivillian empleyees of Mr. Friedmen, and 2

2*3
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§-22
2
=
©

k4

23

elicve, o acquelint Chis commnities with their contributions
which may have begome grediced bo v, Friedmen,

e three 1isted adnirals undouliedly gould Tummish vhis
gommistee with helpful comment on thes contribu
Nevy te the store of knowledge which resulied in tae sc-called
Frizdman centributions.

Mrs, Driscell has besn the subject of a private act for
ralief in this sawe £icld as a civilian amployes of the
Governiment, and one who worlwed closely with My, Hebern, as
well as with fellow amployees of Mr, Friedman.

Senator OtMahoney, VYou zefer to this as a “private act.”

Mz, Heary. ¥Yes.,

Senater OsMahoney. Was it a law?

¥Mr, Henry. VYes,

Senator QiMahoney. It has been enacted?

Mr. Henry., VYes, si», and presumably she wasg pald.

Senator OQMahoney.' Do you know what the amouat was?

My, Henry, Six-thousand.and-soime-0d¢ dollisrs, as half,
or neerly half, waieh I will vefer *c oo
Senator OiMahoney. Can you ideatify the low?

My, Henvy., VYes, sir. I have it ners.
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uneompensated, far surpass those ¢f Mr, Friodnan, and it
may 2180 be that some of Mr., Frisdnamt's collsagues should
ve given similar awards,

in this comnaction 1 call the comnltteets atvantion %o

the fact that the award vo Mra. Drigecoll in private acht 267

@©

cf the 7hth Congress was by wey of amandment %o the original

bill fer weiief of the widow of Commander Williaw #. Eresham,

and this anendment reflected tShe data obtzined 2% 2 similar

ga

hearing during the sourse of the pzssage of that act.

i any event, I trust this commitiee will have the wrecord

how that any avwaxrd 0 ¥Mr, Frieduwan will have no adverse

effect ugon the Hebern claims for Just and equiltable compensa-

Sengtor J'Mahoney., ¥Yeu 4o not want to be understood as
denying the claim of M, Frisdiman?

My, Benrv., No, sirp,

Senator CiMahoney. You do not challenge the validity of
his inventlons?

My, Henry. I suggest that thevre mey b2 inventions to
which others have contributed which now are erziised to Mz,
Friedman,

Serator QtMahoney. Ves.

¥You do not challenge the fazof that he did place
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inventions, whatever they were, at the disposal of the Federal
Sovernment?

¥r, Henry., As a matter of fact, I deliieve the records,
the Govermment records, show that he, when h2 was amployaed,
signed a contract to that effect, thedb he would de so,

Senasor DtMahoney. Yes,

You do not challenge, of eourse, the repert of the
Depertment of Defense to The longress that the patents and
these machines were worth to the ﬁcvérnment the expenditure
of -$100,000 a8 a reward. to Mr. Friecdman; you dc not challenge
that at 2112

Mr. Henry. I dontt challenge 1% a3 such, slr; I suggest
te the commitiee thnat,as we all are hampered somewhat by
secrecy; we camot gompare these things. I would say, as
my personal opinion, sir; that $100,000 would not go very
far for any valugble invenvion in this field, and that the
valuvation of $100,000 may be inadeguate. But the -

Senator 6@Mahoney° in other words, you think thet M»r.
Hebern perhaps ought ©o be awardad gsome compensabion?

Mr, Henry. May I explain it this ways I 4id net in-
tend to try %o inject Mr, Hebhern's claim here and supplang,
necessarily, M. Fﬁiedman. But for purposes of She commistee,
and claprlty of the récord, perhaps I should szy that we,
unlike in the case of Mr. Friladman, Mr. Hevern was not a

civilian employee of the Unitsed Statesg Sovernment. H2 worked

e’ 23 wp
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closzly with the United Stabes Govermmend over & porloed of
TYEArs, as any govermmeondal mscords would shows and they did,;
in fas%, buy sone of his masghines, put Sham to uge, and they
added theretd items of secrav Infomumastion vhich he cone

o Ao in

- o0 A e ooy o o - B mla oo .
tribuced o the Scocvermmendt, and which wers

f=t=

ouse

compansation from the Government for $thal use, as well as

is here the case, and we heve fellt that wa had %o, because

with cur story. And we avrs not in that position as yet.
Senator CtMakhoney. As one lawyer 50 another, ¥r, Henvy,
are you not in the pesition of asking this committes o

use this Friedman bill as & deviece wnerehy you can nawe some

progress with the ciain of M», Hebern?

Mr, Henry, We Just donss want to lose progress, that
is really the poing
Senator OMahoney. But you want Mr., Friedman to lose

¥Mpr, Henry. No; sir. I aonit want him ¢o gain progress

Senator OtMehoney., Bafore the commitiesz tihe evidence is
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Semabor QJiahoney. O scurse, I know ghab,

v
5
e,
¢

Mr, Henry. And I an nob sure that they would respond

o

even %o & reguest by The Ssnate, bub it would appear fronm

) fu o ) e NWrem g2, o e g 0% D errp pae wen o) a
this theat ¥Mw, Friedmen is belng given ¢redlt for a wide

S &

oy - - g ¢ - ages am ) s o7 - omogn =0 - r '
latitude of abllity and gsnius, and I am af»aid thet if,
wnen the time ig appreprisabts Jor vg o 20xe to thls same

Senaver G1¥ahoney. Waatever crediv e has for genlus

as gonteined im the biil, 1% wsvld sesem o be agreed by

the experts that the sonpensailion 18 not at all wide, on the

Me, Hernry., I ar foreced to That same conclusion.

Sengtor O:Mahoney. ¥es; I see.

Is there anything else you wish to add, ¥Mr. Hsnry?

Mr. Henry. Only that T s%ill ¢hink she commibiee should
1tilize the facilities that nay e at its hand to be surs
that Mr. Friedman, and Nr, PFried@nan alone «-

Senator OiMahcneyu. Bave you talked with the patent
attorney down there, the head of the Patent Depertvrent in
the Departinent of Deferise?

Mr, Henry, You mean ag o the Friedmen ¢laim?

Senator O'Mahoney. No, as to your oun c¢laim.

Mr, Henry. Oh, yes; many times.

Senator OtMahoney. What did they do; brush you ¢If?

Mr. Henry. For three years they inventoried the use of
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ghould be 4o use the materieli that yo have o supzort a

0 try to inbere

FJ

11l cn bzhalf of your client.; rather ¢
vene in the case here. I do not think thers is any inber-
ntion here.
Me, Henyy., ﬁeilp I have sried U0 carsivliy poiat out
tnat I have not meant o B2iittle My, Frisdesn ab all
Senetor OMahoney. Y28, You have been very frank about

o

that, and the commitbee appregliates 1%, -l?,

My, denvy, I Jjust wanted Lo zeen the record straight
so that the avenue will ke clear and we won't be Dioccked
when we go to this point.

Senator OiMahoney. As one lawysr to another, I applaud

you for secking to Take advancage of every ogporitunity that
is prezented o you.

M», Henry. Thank you, sir.

Senator JiMahoney. I8 there any cther witness?

Mr., &, S, Gfeehe i, Wildon
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AT i (e S e s
STATENENE OF WILLDON Ln0¥3,

4Q0 TILOEW HALYL, 3045 JOWNHECTICUT

Llcyd, We understand Yyou are not very well, Male é very
bris? statemegt; pleage., It is getlting time for o
the {lscor.

¥r, Licyd., You kave %0 z¢ e the ficor. Do we hewe
encther hearing affver this%?

Senctor Jtlahoney. Jo. UWe are golirng o ¢lose thig am

SOCK a8 wWe ¢an.

- PR ~ dm . b - et o R . ', Ly o 3 e
e moy walk te the Dapariment of Dofenge abiuwk iv.

Mr, Lloyd. I need about 15 minutes te presznt ry polnts.

Senabor OiManoney. Woulid 1t not be bebter Tor you €O
write that, sir, and £ile it with Uhe coummittee?

Yir. Lloyd., ALl wvight.

Senator OtMahoney. I do not want to take any chances

ol

with your health, sirv,
{Mr, Lloydis prepared statement is 25 follows:)

SUBCOMPIITTEE INSERT
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Ssnator OtMahoney. Any other witnesses?
Mr., G, S. Green, That 1s all, Senator
1

is ¢

nere any obther witness in the rcom who desirss o
be heard? (No respomse)

Senator O:lMalhoney. Mvr. Fiseher, do you wish ¢ be
heard furthen?

Mr . Fischer., In the iignt of cextain testimony, I
wonder A I might state for the record to this commities that
upon Mpr, Friedmanis retirement, Mr. Friedman became the
sixth American tec e awarded The Nationmal Sesurlty Medal
by the United Stvates Goverawent, and as I unders vand it; ke
is one of the two Americans who alone have heen awarded
both the Medal of Merit and the Natiocnal Security Medal
for worik im this fieid.

G. S. Green. Cne question, Mr. Fischer, relative to
the amount that is lavelved.

If T understand the law correctly -- a0t $the law, but
the fact has been stated that $3100,000 is & modest sum for
the amount of work My, Friedmsn has done. Isn't it true that
thet sum, which passed the House, would be subject o income

tax?

Mr, Fischer. Ves, it would ba., It would oz subjest to

income tax. As a matter of Tact, the commitiee, apparently
solicitous for Ny, Friedman's wellare beyond my own; directed

me tc have a neeting with She vax officisls about the maliter
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end report back, and vhis wiil subject Go capital gains
vax, $25,000 will immedialely go back o the United Stabes
Government -« $26,000.
Mr, G. S. Creen, Do you have any estinate of what he
would actually geb if the bLll were passed for $100.00C%
Mr, Fissher, He would get $200,000, less what he pays

in actorney's fees, if he is permitvbed to pay attorney's

fees, and of the remainder. e would give the United Stabes

v

roughly 25 per cent.
Senator CiMahcney. OCOFf She regoxd,
{Off the reecord. )
Senator OiMahcnej. Tre comittes wWill now adjoura.
Thaak you all very much for ybvr presentation,

(Wherevpon, at il:5C a.u.. the subconmitbee adjourned.



